>

\ &
N CITY OF

YORK

COUNLCIL Notice of a public meeting of
Decision Session - Cabinet Member for Transport, Planning &
Sustainability

Vs

To: Councillor Merrett (Cabinet Member)

Date: Thursday, 16 May 2013

Time: 5.30 pm

Venue: Severus Room, West Offices, York
AGENDA

Notice to Members — Calling In

Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item on
this agenda, notice must be given to Democracy Support Group by:

4.00pm on Monday 20™ May 2013 if an item is called in after a
decision has been taken.

Iltems called in will be considered by the Corporate and Scrutiny
Management Committee.

Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be
submitted to Democratic Services by 5.00pm on Tuesday 14" May
2013.

1. Public Participation - Decision Session

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak at the meeting can do so. The
deadline for registering is 5:00pm on Wednesday 15" May
2013.
Members of the public may speak on:

¢ An item on the agenda,

e an issue within the Cabinet Member’s remit.

www.york.gov.uk



Declarations of Interest
At this point in the meeting, the Cabinet Member is asked to
declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests

which he may have in respect of business on this agenda.

Calf Close Petition (Pages 3 - 8)

The purpose of this report is to consider a 107 signature petition
(attached at Annex A) from the residents of the Calf Close,
Haxby requesting action to:

e Reduce the number of drivers using Calf Close as a short
cut from Station Road to York Road and vice versa.

¢ Reduce the speed of vehicles using the road.

The Cabinet Member is asked to approve further consultation
with local residents.

Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972.

Democracy Officer:

Name: Laura Bootland
Contact Details:

Telephone — (01904) 552062
Email — laura.bootland@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

O. e o o

Registering to speak
Written Representations
Business of the meeting
Any special arrangements
Copies of reports

ontact details are set out above




Page 1 Agenda Annex

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice
on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy
Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York
(01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this
meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for
viewing online on the Council’'s website. Alternatively, copies of
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic
Services. Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda
requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue
with an induction hearing loop. We can provide the agenda or
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in
Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take longer than others
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for
Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know. Contact
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given
on the order of business for the meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in
another language, either by providing translated information or an



Page 2

interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone
York (01904) 551550 for this service.

T AR TSt (AT ST 2 SR O (FI O[T T ST G 7 4AUd (OB T TE, I S W
T O] I I ORI T U TS (RIS} AR 4 7T | G  (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar dnceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin terGimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir terctiman bulmak i¢cin mimkin olan hersey yapilacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

S HEREHNEAREE TR IAE - EE R RERRTEA B - ik
IR, B|3S (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550@5Jf-ﬁufgﬁf@g‘f‘L{u,z;mwrr;q.(jgd:clw!f_d,%wﬁ

Informacja mozie by¢ dostepna w tumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550

Holding the Cabinet to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out
of 47). Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of
business following a Cabinet meeting or publication of a Cabinet
Member decision. A specially convened Corporate and Scrutiny
Management Committee (CSMC) will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting, where a
final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees
appointed by the Council is to:
e Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new
ones, as necessary; and
e Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?

e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the
committees to which they are appointed by the Council;

e Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and
reports for the committees which they report to;

e York Explore Library and the Press receive copies of all public
agenda/reports;

e All public agenda/reports can also be accessed online at other
public libraries using this link
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1




Page 3 Agenda ltem 3

ZX  city oF

YORK

>
s COUNCIL

Decision Session — th

16" May 2013
Cabinet Member for Transport, ay
Planning and Sustainability

Report of the Director of City and Environmental Services
Calf Close, Haxby Petition
Summary

1. The purpose of this report is to consider a 107 signature petition
(see Annex A) from the residents of the Calf Close, Haxby
requesting action to:

e Reduce the number of drivers using Calf Close as a short cut from
Station Road to York Road and vice versa.

¢ Reduce the speed of vehicles using the road.
Recommendations
2. Itis recommended that the Cabinet Member approves the following:

= That the petition and concerns of the residents be noted but that
no action be taken to take forward a scheme to limit through traffic.

Reason:

Because Traffic Regulation Orders aimed at reducing through
traffic are ineffective.

= That the petitioners concerns regarding speed be forwarded to the
city wide 20mph project.

Reason:
To provide background information for this project.
Background

3. The 107 signatures represent approximately half of the properties in
Calf Close which is a minor residential road (see Annex B) bounded
along one section by the Ethel Ward Playing Fields. The road runs
between Station Road and York Road and during busy periods there
is scope for drivers to use this route in preference to the main roads
if there are any delays at the roundabout junction of Station Road /
York Road / The Village. In addition, the Ethel Ward recreation
grounds, local primary school and Library on Station Road will
attract drivers wishing to park to use these facilities / premises.



10.

11.

Page 4

There have been 2 recorded injury accidents during the last 5 years.
One involved a driver pulling out of Calf Close on to Station Road in
front of a cyclist and one involving a leaner driver part way along the
street losing control of the vehicle.

Reducing traffic on a through route that is a convenient alternative
to the main road network using restricted access regulations has
very little effect and relies heavily on active enforcement action.
Enforcement in most cases can only be carried out by the Police,
however this type of work tends to be a low priority for them hence
the lack of effectiveness. This situation really only leaves closing the
road to cut the through route as a viable alternative, however
closing a road is not often an acceptable solution for the local
community as a whole because it also affects the way residents
carry out their daily activities.

Haxby is in phase 2 of the city wide 20mph plan which is due to
begin consultation later this year with implementation, depending on
the outcome, in 2014.

Options -

Option 1 — acknowledge the aims of the petition but take no action
regarding the through route issue. This is the recommended option
for the reasons outlined above.

Option 2 — Carry out some initial informal consultation to gauge the
level of support for a road closure. This is not what residents have
asked for and no budget has been established to carry out the
necessary works to create a road closure, hence this is not the
recommended option.

Option 3 - leave the speed of traffic issue to be investigated later
this year. This is the recommended option because it ties in with the
city wide project for implementing 20mph speed limits.

The Council Plan

Considering this matter contributes to the Council Plan building
strong communities by engaging with all members of the local
community.

Implications
Legal There are no legal implications.
Financial There are no financial implications.
Human There are no HR implications.
Resources




Page 5

Crime & Disorder

There are no crime and disorder implications

Sustainability

There are no sustainability implications

Equalities

There are no equalities implications

Property

There are no property implications

Risk Management

12. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy there
are no risks associated with the recommendations in this report.

Contact Details:
Author

Alistair Briggs

Traffic Network Manager
Tel No. (01904) 551368

Chief Officer Responsible for the Report

Richard Wood

Assistant Director City Strategy

Report
Approved

Wards Affected: Haxby &Wigginton
For further information please contact the author of the report

Annex A  Front Page of Petition
Annex B  Plan of the area

Background Information

v

Date
26/4/2013

All




Annex A

Page 6

Front Page of Petition

b0 Whio[i> (5

0.an. \

Petition to City of York Council - October 2012

We, the undersigned residents of Calf Close, Haxby, wish 1o state our concermn that Calf Close
is too frequently used by drivers as a short cut from Station Road to York Road. We are greatly
concemed that such additional traffic will increase the risk of accidents involving pedestrians at
times of the day when young children are using the road as a route to or from Ralph Butterfield
Primary School. We are also concerned at the number of speeding vehicles which use this
road, especially late at night, and two recent accidents bear witness to this.

We therefore cali on City of York Council to take appropriate action as a matter of urgency to
prevent Calf Close from being used as a short cut and to limit vehicles to safe speeds along
this stretch of road.



Page 7

Annex B
Plan of the Area

LT - :

4 'Imil'_-j_lnk
(7t

ey =
B, ggillf
gl
EiE

N

———

Y

I
;‘

il
i

]

s

e

{5

A EH Y
b

v

Ik

o

g

L JE L TTH

il
<l

ll
e ar:-_-}
= RO

I
S

al




Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	
	3 Calf Close Petition

